From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 1/31/2012 4:10:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: SmartMeter

We can discuss this in the second phase! Please do not file a PFM. It amazes me how you guys
think...

Marz :-)
Marzia

On Jan 31, 2012, at 12:58 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Mariza - we have 6500 small business customers on the do not install
list. These customers are not covered by the pending decision.
Procedurally, we are going to file a Petition to Modify on Friday to allow
these customers the ability to opt out. However, we are concerned that
Peevey may not like us to do this. Can you check with Carol ASAP and
let her know if she supports or is opposed to this idea ?
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